Mounika S

From: persis_s <persis_s@omicsgroup.co.in>
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 4:50 PM

To: mounika_s@omicsgroup.co.in

Subject: Confirmation of Editorship and Suggestions

From: Downs, Charles A. [mailto:charles.downs@emory.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 8:29 PM

To: Air & Water Borne Diseases

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Editorship and Suggestions

Hi Kandiss,
I need to update my contact information. My new information is as follows:

Email: cdowns@email.arizona.edu

Assistant Professor, Biobehavioral Health Science Division, College of Nursing &

Division of Translational and Regenerative Medicine, Department of Medicine, College of Medicine
The University of Arizona

Phone: 520-626-1148

Thank you.

From: Air & Water Borne Diseases [editor.awbd@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:20 AM

To: Downs, Charles A.

Subject: Confirmation of Editorship and Suggestions

Dear Charles A Downs,

Greetings from Air & Water Borne Diseases!

We would like to thank you for your continuous support and encouragement as an Editor of the Journal.
The journal has recently released an issue, Volume 4, Issue 1.

You may find the details as follows:
http://www.omicsgroup.org/journals/archive-air-water-borne-diseases-open-access.php.

We would like to have your further suggestions to improve the journal.

Please fill the attached document and E-mail us at your earliest possible convenience, preferably by the end of this
week.

For any further queries, please contact us.

Kind Regards,

Kandiss K

Journal Coordinator

Air & Water Borne Diseases
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